From: Burns Ellens, Marilyn B. [mailto:Marilyn.BurnsEllens@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: 10 Day Return Notice

Good Morning Steve,

The following travel is completed. All expenses related to this training, including air travel, hotel, food, and other expenses were paid by:

AMTEC Less-Lethal System Facilities

Thank you and enjoy your weekend,

Marilyn Burns Ellens

From: Burns Ellens, Marilyn B. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
Cc: Gibbs, Ronald W.
Subject: Request for Travel Board of Ethics

Hi Steve,

How are you?  

Traveler:

Sgt. Ronald Gibbs

 

Meeting:

Amtec Less-Lethal System

 

Location:

Perry, Florida

 

Date:

15-17 June 2016

 

All expenses related to this training, including air travel, hotel, food, and other expenses will be paid by:

AMTEC Less-Lethal System Facilities

Purpose:

Sgt. Gibbs is traveling to inspect a facilities for quality control, their production capabilities for supplying the Chicago Police Department.

Marilyn Burns Ellens

Education and Training Division 

Procurement and Facilities Management

